MEMO

To: Mayor & City Council
From: Rodney Hurst, Police Chief
Date: April 28, 2023

Re: Out-of-State training request

The police department is respectfully requesting the approval of an out-of-state training request for
Detective Cody Tipler.

The training is the Reid Technique of Investigative Interviewing and Advanced Interrogation:

e Interpret verbal and non-verbal behavior to assess the credibility of a victim, witness or suspect’s
statements

* How to use behavior-provoking questions in the interview process
* How to use THE REID NINE STEPS OF INTERROGATION® to:

v/ Develop interrogation strategies

v’Develop themes (persuasive statements)

v’Develop the alternative question to elicit the first admission

v'Handle the more defiant subject and ‘overcome objections’; address the subject’s fears; move past the
subject’s denials and motivate the subject to want to tell the truth

4 Day Combined $630.00 per person

The Reid Institute is considered the gold standard in interviews and interrogation. We try to make it a
prerequisite for officers interested in detectives. No classes are scheduled closer than this location within
the next six months.

The training is in Pocatello, Idaho, @ the Bannock County Sheriff’s Office. The request would include
lodging, per-diem, and using a city vehicle—an estimated cost of approximately $1,300.



